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April 21, 2023 
 
 
BY E-FILING 
  
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk, United States Supreme Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20543 
 

Re: NexPoint Advisors, L.P. v. Highland Capital Management, L.P.,  
No. 22-669  
 

Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 We represent petitioners NexPoint Advisors, L.P. and NexPoint Asset Manage-
ment, L.P. in this matter.  Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 15.5, please be advised that 
petitioners hereby waive the 14-day waiting period for distribution of the petition.   
 
 Thank you very much for your time, attention, and assistance.  Please do not hesi-
tate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
 

Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Lamken 

 
cc: All Counsel of Record 


